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Fwd: Stay for a while? 

From: Melanne Verveer ,--I __ _ 

To: Hillary Clinton hr15@att.blackberry.net 

Subject: Fwd: Stay for a while? 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

86 

Wanted you to know that I was in a small mtg this morning with Nick Kristof to talk about how his book (working title; "half the sky" to be rele 
global women's issues, I talked about your role over the years as a way to explain Vital Voices, and to reinforce with him what you've done, S( 
said that these issues are very important to you and they can expect that you will continue to make a significant difference, It was all interesti 

This email is from our ambassador to Ukraine, He is one of the best. He worked with us on aid to forme r soviet union throughout the clinton yl 

······Original Message······ 
From: Taylor, William B 
To: PVerveerl 1 

Sent: Dec 11, 2008 12:43 PM 
Subject: Stay for a while? 

Melanne, 
I understand the Secretary· designate will review a recommendation that I stay on in Kyiv for a transition period after January 20, This would ( 
Bill 

Make your life easier with all your friends, email, and favorite sites in one place, Try it now , 
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